

Student Government Association
Meeting Minutes
January 10th, 2011

- I. Call to Order- 3:30pm
- II. Roll Call
 - A. Present: Golden, Hawks, Moore, Johnson, Hazenfield, Howe, Forlenza, Bell, Acree, Adkins, Bonilla, Burton, Dial, Dwyer, Frank, Austin Green, Mitchell Green, Hedges, Jose, Little, Markland, Morales, Parker, Pederson, Sapra, Schrage, Aboagye, Gross
 - B. Absent: Robinson, Moermond
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Approval of Minutes
- V. Open Session
 - A. Senior Challenge Presentation
 - 1. Welcome back message.
 - 2. Explanation of Senior Challenge/Presentation.
 - 3. Question and Answer session.
- VI. Executive Board Reports
 - A. Secretary of Public Relations, Mike Johnson
 - 1. Public Relations Campaign Update.
 - B. Secretary of Student Involvement, Dustin Robinson
 - 1. Norse Nights Update.
 - 2. Legacy Committee has \$1,600.00 remaining for operational expenses only.
 - 3. Student Organization Board meeting will be March 3rd.
 - C. Secretary of Administration, Jeremy Moore
 - 1. No report.
 - D. Vice President, Danielle Hawks
 - 1. Sent around office hour signup sheet.
 - 2. Will be meeting with every Senator weekly.
 - 3. At next meeting we will be confirming Senate and Judicial appointments.
 - 4. Will be having small retreat to discuss goals.
 - E. President, Kevin Golden
 - 1. Many new ideas and goals are being pursued.
 - 2. Will be e-mailing out Senate and Judicial appointments.
 - 3. Expect more legislation soon.
- VII. Committee Chair Reports
 - A. Finance Committee, Chad Howe
 - 1. Ten students were chosen to receive a two hundred dollar book grant and they will be at the next meeting.
 - B. Student Rights, Paul Bell
 - 1. Will be bringing up old legislation soon.
 - 2. The final version of the library survey will be presented next week.
 - C. University Improvements, Michelle Forlenza
 - 1. Will be trying to get more funding for the recreation center.
 - 2. Campus Walk presentation will be soon.
 - D. Legislative Liaison, Jamie Hazenfield

1. Constitution Review Committee was established.
 2. Please send all copies of Resolutions to Jamie and Jeremy before 4pm on Friday.
 3. If you wrote a resolution last semester, please bring a final copy to Jamie.
- E. Chief Justice, Shauna Prentice
 1. No report.
- VIII. Ex-Officio Reports
 - A. RHA Liaison, Devron Abrams
 1. No report.
- IX. Advisor Reports
 - A. Dean of Students, Dr. Jeff Waple
 1. Expect presentations and new challenges to come soon.
 - B. Associate to the Dean of Students, Steve Meier
 1. Transportation Advisory Committee report.
 2. Needs volunteers for a Student Advisory Panel.
 - C. Student Life Coordinator, Josh Gruenke
 1. Homecoming update.
- X. Old Business
- XI. New Business
- XII. Announcements
 1. The Northerner has been updated and if you have any dates or events to advertise, please see the staff.
- XIII. Adjournment- 4:11pm
 - A. Motion made by Senator Austin Green.
 - B. 2nd by Senator Adkins.